
CENTURYLINK 
1600 7th Avenue, Room 1506 
Seattle, Washington  98191 
(206) 345-6224
(425) 301-8411 (cell) 
Email:  phil.grate@centurylink.com

Philip E. Grate 
State Regulatory Affairs Director 
Public Policy 

December 19, 2019 

Via Web Portal 

Mr. Mark L. Johnson 

Executive Director and Secretary 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

621 Woodland Square Loop SE 

Lacey, WA 98503 

RE: Docket No.UT-131949 

CenturyLink QC Washington Confidential Performance 

Assurance Plan Compliance Filing 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

Pursuant to new requirements in the decision on Docket No. UT-131949, approving Qwest Corporation 

d/b/a CenturyLink QC’s Petition to Modify the Performance Assurance Plan and Performance Indicator 

Definitions, CenturyLink is supplying the following reports to the Commission: 

Non-Confidential Reports: 

• CenturyLink-271_Exhibit(14_State_PID)_Excel_ALL_WA_Nov19.xls - State aggregate

performance report

• CenturyLink-P271_PAP_SUMMARY_WA_Oct2019.xls - State aggregate payment

report

• CenturyLink-P271_PAP_SUMST_WA_Oct2019_(C).xls - Individual CLEC payment

report for payment-eligible PIDs with payments1

1 This file contains no data and is therefore non-confidential.  Had it contained data, the data would be protected 

under WAC 480-07-160 as the information would be CLEC-specific information that is competitively sensitive. 
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Confidential Reports:  The confidential file is protected under WAC 480-07-160 as it contains 

CLEC-specific information that is competitively sensitive.  

 

• CenturyLink-CLEC_271_Exhibit(14_State_PID)_Excel_ALL_WA_Oct19_(C).xls - 

Individual CLEC performance report for payment-eligible and diagnostic PIDs   

 

Redacted Reports:  Also included is a redacted version of the confidential file. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions about this information. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Philip E. Grate 

 
PEG/jga 
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